
From: Arevalo, Jose Jose.Arevalo@fldoe.org   
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 3:42 PM 
To: FCS Chief Academic Officers 
Cc: Hebda, Kathy Kathy.Hebda@fldoe.org ; OFarrell, Kevin KEVIN.OFARRELL@fldoe.org ; Hargreaves, 
Yvette Yvette.Hargreaves@fldoe.org  
Subject: SYG x000 Course Framework and Syllabi Survey 
 
Dear CAOs, 
 
I write today regarding two items related to the review of SYG 1000/2000: Introduction to 
Sociology. 
  
First, please find the final framework for SYG x000 attached to this email. As you recall, we 
provided a draft of this framework that has been developed by the sociology faculty 
workgroup.  The sociology workgroup created this framework in order to align SYG x000 
with Florida's statutes.  The final framework is attached for your use in the spring 2026 
semester, if you choose.    
  
Beginning with the summer 2026 term, institutions that include SYG x000 as a general 
education course option will use this framework to ensure compliance with state statutory 
requirements.   
  
Second, we are collecting the current syllabi you are using for your spring 2026 courses. 
Please compile and upload the syllabi for all current sections of SYG x000, in the ShareFile 
folder that corresponds to your institution by January 30th.   
 
Here is the link: https://fldoe.sharefile.com/i/i9af5248b58b4f1ca 
 
You will be prompted to register before being able to upload.  Anyone may register, so feel 
free to forward this request and link to your deans or individual professors, if that is how 
you prefer to complete this request. 
 
All the best, 
Jose Arevalo, Ph.D. 
Executive Vice Chancellor 
Florida College System 
325 W. Gaines Street, Suite 1244 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-245-9903 (Office) 
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